Rates Determination

1 July 2024

auspost.com.au



Table of Contents

| Section A | Preliminary | 1 |
|-----------|--|------------------|
| Item 1 | Interpretation | 1 |
| Section B | Domestic Letter Mail Rates | 4 |
| Item 2 | Small Letters (Standard Articles), Seasonal Greeting Cards, Large Le Concession Stamp and Postage Prepaid Envelopes (Regular Timeta Priority Timetable | ble), |
| Section C | Domestic Regular Mail Rates For Parcels | |
| Item 3 | Parcels | 7 |
| Item 4 | Parcel Post Satchels | 10 |
| Section D | Domestic Express Post Service Rates For Parcels | 11 |
| Item 5 | Express Post | 11 |
| Section E | Domestic Print Post Rates | 13 |
| Item 6 | Print Post Rates | 13 |
| Section F | Domestic Express Post Prepaid Rates | 16 |
| Item 7 | Prepaid Express Post Envelopes | 16 |
| Item 8 | Prepaid Express Post Container (satchels) | 16 |
| Section G | Charity Mail | 18 |
| Item 9 | Charity Mail | 18 |
| Section H | Domestic Presort Letter Rates | 19 |
| Item 10 | Presort Letter Rates – Priority Timetable | 19 |
| Item 11 | Presort Letter Rates – Regular Timetable | 20 |
| Section I | Clean Mail | 22 |
| Item 12 | Clean Mail | 22 |
| Section J | Domestic Local Country Letter | 23 |
| Item 13 | Domestic Local Country Letters delivery | 23 |
| Section K | Domestic Perishable Infectious Biological Substances | 24 |
| Item 14 | Perishable Infectious Biological Substances | 24 |
| Section L | Domestic and International Articles For The Blind | 25 |
| Item 15 | Carriage of Articles | 25 |
| Section M | Domestic Reply Paid, Return Paid and Key Return Services | 26 |
| Item 16 | Fees on Reply Paid and Return Paid Articles | 26 |
| Item 17 | Key Return Service | |
| Section N | Domestic and International — Registered, Delivery Confirmation, F To Person, Domestic Letter With Tracking, Extra Cover, Signatu Delivery And SMS Tracking Notification Service Fees | Person ure On |
| Item 18 | Registered Post Service Rates and Fees | 28 |
| Item 19 | Delivery Confirmation | 29 |
| Item 20 | Person to Person | 29 |
| Item 21 | Domestic Letter with Tracking Service Rates and Fees | 29 |
| Item 22 | Extra Cover Service Fee (Domestic) | 30 |
| Item 23 | Extra Cover Service Fee (International) | 30 |
| Item 24 | Signature on Delivery (Domestic) | 30 |
| Item 25 | Signature on Delivery (International) | 30 |
| Item 26 | SMS Tracking notification (International) | 30 |

Rates Determination (i

| Section O | Postage Meter Rebate | 31 |
|------------|--|----|
| Item 27 | Rebate | 31 |
| Section P | Promo Post Rates | 32 |
| Item 28 | Promo Post | 32 |
| Section Q | International Post – Economy Sea Mail | 33 |
| Item 29 | Economy Sea Mail Parcels | 33 |
| Section R | International Post – Economy Air Mail | 34 |
| Item 30 | Aerogrammes | 34 |
| Item 31 | Seasonal Greeting Cards up to 20g | 34 |
| Item 32 | Letters / Postcards / Greeting cards | 34 |
| Item 33 | International Post – Economy Postage Prepaid Air Mail Articles | 35 |
| Item 34 | All Other Articles | 36 |
| Item 35 | International Post - Print Post Direct Bags up to 16kg (via Airmail) | 36 |
| Section S | International Post - Express | 37 |
| Item 36 | International Post – Express | 37 |
| Item 37 | International Post – Express Prepaid Envelopes | 38 |
| Section T | International Business Reply Paid Service | 40 |
| Item 38 | International Business Reply Paid Service | 40 |
| Item 39 | International Business Reply Response | 40 |
| Section U | International Post – Standard | 41 |
| Item 40 | International Post – Standard | 41 |
| Section V | Domestic And International Faxpost Service | 43 |
| Item 41 | Documents For FaxPost Carriage | 43 |
| Section W | Domestic Miscellaneous | 44 |
| Item 42 | Separate Bag Service | 44 |
| Section X | International Carriage Zones | 45 |
| Item 43 | Carriage of Articles Overseas | 45 |
| Section Y | Medical/Educational Remote Area Parcel Service | 47 |
| Item 44 | Carriage of Articles | 47 |
| Section Z | [Non-Operational From 6 September 2021] | 48 |
| Section AA | Acquisition Mail | 49 |
| Item 46 | Acquisition Mail | 49 |
| Section AB | International Post - Courier | 50 |
| Item 47 | International Post – Courier | 50 |

Section A - Preliminary

Item 1 Interpretation

- (1) In this Schedule, unless the contrary intention appears:
 - (a) "barcode direct tray" means a tray -
 - (i) containing articles all of which are addressed to addresses to which the same group of postcodes relate; and
 - (ii) the contents of which, have a mass greater than 4kg and not more than 16kg, or 300 or more articles;
 - (b) "delivery point identifier" means an eight-digit number which uniquely identifies a delivery point in Australia.
 - (c) "group of postcodes" means a number of postcodes that are treated as a single group for the purposes of a presorting plan published by Australia Post for the purpose of the arrangement of articles so as to facilitate their sorting for a particular service.
 - (d) "Postcode Direct (PD)" means Large articles within the domestic Print Post service, addressed for delivery within one postcode which observe the following minimums:

Postcode Direct - Large Articles

Up to 250g
Over 250g up to 500g
Over 500g up to 1000g
10

(e) "residue"

- (i) for the PreSort Service or Registered Post Imprint Service means a tray that contains barcoded letters all of which are addressed to addresses that are not within the same group of postcodes but are otherwise prepared in accordance with the requirements for the PreSort Service or the Registered Post Imprint Service.
- (ii) for the domestic Print Post Service means Small articles and Large articles that are not prepared as Postcode Direct or Area Direct but are otherwise prepared in accordance with the requirements for the domestic Print Post Service.
- (f) "Area Direct (AD)" means a tray of Large articles within the domestic Print Post service that are all addressed to addresses to which the same group of postcodes relate and which observes the following minimums:

Area Direct - Large Articles

| • | Up to 250g | 50 |
|---|-----------------------|----|
| • | Over 250g up to 500g | 25 |
| • | Over 500g up to 1000g | 15 |

(q) "Unbarcoded"

- (i) for the Presort Service means a tray of unbarcoded letters, all of which are prepared in accordance with the requirements of the PreSort Service;
- (ii) for the Registered Post Imprint Service, means a tray of unbarcoded letters, all of which are prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Registered Post Imprint Service.
- (2) Words used in the Schedule shall, unless the contrary intention appears, have the meaning ascribed thereto in the Australia Post Terms and Conditions and the Australian Postal Corporation Act 1989.
- (3) In this Schedule, unless the contrary intention appears:
 - (a) where a rate of postage, other charge or fee is shown as applying to a lodgment the size of which is represented by two figures separated by a dash the rate or fee applies to any quantity of articles lodged by one person at one time that is equal in number to the first or second figure or greater than the first and less than the second:
 - (b) where a rate of postage, other charge or fee is shown as applying to an article or lodgment the mass of which is represented by two numbers of grams or kilograms separated by a dash the rate or fee applies to any article or lodgment, as the case requires, that is equal in mass to the first or second mass so represented or is greater than the first and less than the second;
 - (c) where a rate of postage, other charge or fee -
 - (i) is shown as applying to a range of masses of articles or lodgments that is expressed in grams or kilograms; or
 - (ii) is payable accordingly to the number of grams, kilograms or units of a specified mass in an article or lodgment,
 - an article or lodgment the mass of which is not exactly divisible by a gram, kilogram or specified unit, as the case requires, shall be treated, for the purpose of that rate or fee as if its mass were increased to the next greater mass that is so divisible:
 - (d) where rates of postage, other charges or fees are tabulated, they apply to articles, lodgments and services set out opposite them and in the headings of the columns in which the rates or fees appear;
 - (e) a reference to local delivery is a reference to delivery of an article
 - (i) that, in respect of the local delivery service for letters and the local delivery service for parcels, has been lodged at an office in a postcode specified in Table 1 and is –
 - (A) for delivery to a post office box, locked bag or private mail bag at, or by counter mail delivery, street mail delivery or contractor roadside mail delivery from, that office; or
 - (B) for delivery to a post office box, locked bag or private mail bag at, or by counter mail delivery from, a second office that is within the street mail delivery area of the first office, or

(ii) and, for the purpose of that reference, lodgement at an office means lodgement at a counter at that office (or, where that office does not have counter lodgement facilities, at a counter of an alternative office designated by the State Manager of that State for the purpose) or in a private mail bag or community bag that is brought to that office or delivery to a mail contractor or postal delivery officer, who is required, in the course of his/her duties, to hand in articles so delivered at that office.

Table 1 - Local Delivery Postcodes

| 0835-0899 | 2640-2739 | 3444-3749 | 3984-3999 | 6509-6646 | 9700-9799 |
|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| 1970-1999 | 2787-2880 | 3812-3909 | 4210-4499 | 6700-6799 | 9880-9999 |
| 2240-2490 | 2890-2899 | 3921-3925 | 4550-4899 | 7200-7499 | |
| 2500-2554 | 3211-3334 | 3945-3971 | 5200-5749 | 7900-7999 | |
| 2575-2599 | 3342-3424 | 3979 | 6215-6507 | 9597-9599 | |

- (f) "domestic carriage" includes articles carried by post between Australia and the external territories including Norfolk Island and between Australia and a ship of the Royal Australian Navy, wherever situated, provided that where such a ship is outside Australia, articles from the ship are sent by closed despatch either through an overseas postal administration or by Department of Defence personnel;
- (g) for the purpose of calculating rates of postage and other charges for articles carried by post between a ship of the Royal Australian Navy and Australia-
 - (i) an article shall be deemed to have been lodged in the postcode areas of Sydney 2890 or Perth 6958; and
 - (ii) an article shall be deemed to have been delivered in the postcode area indicated in the address given by the sender;
- (h) the symbols "NSW", "VIC", "QLD", "SA", "WA", "TAS", "NT" and "ACT" respectively refer to New South Wales, Victoria, Queensland, South Australia, Western Australia, Tasmania, the Northern Territory and the Australian Capital Territory.
- (i) where a rate in respect of an international service is fixed by reference to a zone, the rate applies to carriage to an overseas country in accordance with *Item 46 Table 40*;
- (j) where a reference is made to the lodgement of an article that lodgement shall, as the case requires, include a reference to the acceptance or collection of the article.

Section B - Domestic Letter Mail Rates

- Item 2 Small Letters (Standard Articles), Seasonal Greeting Cards, Large Letters, Concession Stamp and Postage Prepaid Envelopes (Regular Timetable), Priority Timetable
- (1) SMALL LETTERS (standard articles).

\$ 1.50 per small letter

(2) SMALL SEASONAL GREETING CARDS – lodged between 1 November and 31 December next of any year, enclosed in a sealed envelope whose mass and dimensions are no greater than the mass and dimensions of a small letter and where the envelope in which the card is enclosed is endorsed "CARD ONLY".

The rate per small letter in sub item 2(1) less **85**¢

(3) LARGE SEASONAL GREETING CARDS – lodged between 1 November and 31 December next of any year, enclosed in a sealed envelope whose mass is no greater than 125g and dimensions are no greater than the dimensions of a large letter where the envelope in which the card is enclosed is endorsed "CARD ONLY".

The rate per large letter Up to 125g in *Table 2* less **\$ 1.70**

(4) LARGE LETTERS

(a) the rate per large letter, in Table 2. Where postage is paid for by affixing a stamp, an approved postage meter or via the use of a Postage Paid Imprint and postage is charged to a business charge account

Table 2 - Large Letter Rate

| Mass of large letter | \$ |
|----------------------|------|
| Up to 125g | 3.00 |
| Over 125g up to 250g | 4.50 |
| Over 250g up to 500g | 7.50 |

(5) IMPRINT MAIL / METERED MAIL

(a) Where postage is paid for by a postage meter or via the use of a Postage Paid Imprint and postage is charged to a charge account – *Table 3*.

Table 3 – Postage Meter / Postage Paid Imprint

| Condition: | Priority Ti | metable | Regular Timetable | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------|--|--|--|
| Postage paid by an approved postage meter or an Australia Post business charge account | Up to 125g \$ | Over 125g to 250g \$ | Over 250g \$ | Up to 125g \$ | Over 125g to 250g \$ | Over 250g \$ | | | |
| Small letters | 2.190 | 2.190 | - | 1.490 | 1.490 | - | | | |
| Large letters | 3.680 | 5.170 | 8.150 | 2.980 | 4.470 | 7.450 | | | |

(6) CONCESSION STAMP

(a) Booklet of five non-denominational concession stamps available to eligible concession card holders with a MyPost concession account.

\$3.00 per booklet

(b) Concession stamps can only be used on domestic letters. The number of stamps required per letter is shown at *Table 4*.

Table 4 - Concession Rate for Letters Within Australia

| Letter size and /or weight | Number of stamps |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|
| Small letters (standard articles) | 1 |
| Mass of large letter | |
| - Up to 125g | 2 |
| - Over 125g up to 250g | 3 |
| - Over 250g up to 500g | 5 |

(7) POSTAGE PREPAID ENVELOPES

(a) DLENVELOPE (220mm x 110mm with a thickness not greater than 5mm and a mass not exceeding 250 grams) –

(i) Single envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at the one time

\$1.750 per envelope

\$ 17.050 per pack \$ 16.65 per pack (b) DLWINDOW FACED ENVELOPE (220mm x 110mm with a thickness not greater than 5mm and a mass not exceeding 250 grams) -\$85.250 per pack

(i) For a pack of 50 envelopes

\$832.500 per box

(ii) For a box of 500 envelopes

(c) C4 ENVELOPE (324mm x 229mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass

(i) Single envelope

\$6.500 perenvelope

not exceeding 500 grams) -

\$63.400 per pack

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes

\$61.750 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at the one time

(d) C5ENVELOPE (229mm x 162mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams) -

Single envelope

\$3.800 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$ 37.050 per pack

\$36.10 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at the one time

(e) B4 ENVELOPE (353mm x 250mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams) -

(i) Single envelope

\$7.800 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes

\$ 76.050 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes

\$ 74.100 per pack

purchased at the one time

(8) PRIORITY TIMETABLE

(i) To send small letters, any size large letter (up to 500g) or any prepaid envelope or postcard as Priority, affix one Priority label next to the postage stamp, concession

70cperlabel

Section C - Domestic Regular Mail Rates For Parcels

Item 3 Parcels

- (1) Where a parcel under 500g is lodged for local country delivery
- (2) Subject to subitem (3), where a parcel over 500g is lodged for local country delivery
- (3) Where a parcel over 500g is lodged for local country delivery which involves air carriage
- (4) Where lodged for delivery otherwise than provided for in subitems (1), (2), (3) or (4) (a) parcels up to 5kg (excluding packaging

- \$ 6.75 per parcel
- \$ 9.05 per parcel
- \$ 31.10 per parcel
- \$ 10.95 up to 500g parcel
- \$ 14.95 up to 1 kg parcel
- \$ 18.95 up to 3kg parcel
- \$ 22.85 up to 5kg parcel
- (b) parcels over 5kg (excluding packaging)
 - (i) lodged for all domestic deliveries the sum, per parcel, of an amount of \$22.85 and the amount indicated in Table 6 for each kilogram, rounded up to the nearest kilo, in the mass of the parcel, up to a maximum mass of 22kg, according to the zones (the postcodes of which are specified in *Table 5* representing the places between which carriage is required;
- (c) For charging purposes
 - (i) a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, postcode 2880 (Broken Hill area) shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone S2; and
 - (ii) a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, postcodes 2648, 2715, 2717-2719 and 2731-2739 shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone V2;
- (d) A parcel lodged for carriage between a place in (A) of *Table 7* and a place in a zone in (B) of that table shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, a zone in (C) of that table.
 - For articles that are not sent using eligible Australia Post 'pre-paid' or 'postage not-paid' packaging, Australia Post will assess charges according to their actual weight and/or cubic weight equivalent, whichever is greater. The cubic weight is the parcel's volume in cubic meters multiplied by 250. Australia Post reserves the right to apply cubic charges to all parcels that are not sent using eligible Australia Post pre-paid or postage not-paid packaging, and this will be more likely in instances where a parcel is large in size or irregular or cylindrical in shape.
- (5) For the purpose of this item, a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, the Australian Antarctic Territory or the Territory of Heard Island and McDonald Islands shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone AAT.
- (6) Transfer of a parcel awaiting collection from one Australia Post retail outlet to another (Parcel transfer fee) \$ 7.05 per parcel

Table 5 - Parcel Zones

| Zone | Postcode of each place located in the zone indicated |
|------|---|
| N1 | 1000-2263, 2500-2530, 2555-2574, 2740-2786, 2890 |
| N2 | 0200-0299, 2264-2499, 2531-2554, 2575-2647, 2649-2714, 2716, 2720-2730, 2787-2879, 2881-2889, 2891-2898, 2900-2999 |
| V1 | 3000-3220, 3335-3341, 3425-3443, 3750-3811, 3910-3920, 3926-3944, 3972-3978, 3980-3983, 8000-8999 |
| V2 | 3221-3334, 3342-3424, 3444-3749, 3812-3909, 3921-3925, 3945-3971, 3979, 3984-3999, 2648, 2715, 2717-2719, 2731-2739 |
| Q1 | 4000-4299, 4500-4549, 9000-9299, 9400-9596, 9700-9799 |
| Q2 | 4300-4449, 4550-4699, 9597-9599, 9880-9919 |
| Q3 | 4450-4499, 4700-4805, 9920-9959 |
| Q4 | 4806-4899, 9960-9999 |
| S1 | 5000-5199, 5800-5999 |
| S2 | 5200-5749, 2880 |
| NT1 | 0800-0999 |
| W1 | 6000-6214, 6800-6999 |
| W2 | 6215-6699 |
| W3 | 6700-6797 |
| T1 | 7000-7150; 7155-7999 |
| NF | 2899 |
| W4 | 6798-6799 |
| AAT | 7151-7154 |

Table 6 – Domestic Regular Parcel Transit Charge Per Kilogram

| 7000 | N1 | N2 | V1 | V2 | Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 | S1 | S2 | NT1 | W1 | W2 | W3 | T1 | NF | W4 | AAT |
|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|------|-------|------|------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|-------|-------|------|
| Zone | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| N1 | 0.20 | 1.90 | 1.70 | 2.40 | 1.70 | 2.95 | 4.50 | 4.95 | 2.30 | 4.00 | 8.40 | 4.65 | 8.25 | 8.45 | 3.65 | 5.80 | 7.75 | 3.55 |
| N2 | 1.90 | 1.90 | 2.35 | 2.55 | 2.75 | 3.50 | 4.95 | 5.40 | 3.05 | 4.85 | 8.45 | 7.40 | 8.90 | 9.15 | 5.35 | 6.40 | 8.30 | 5.00 |
| V1 | 1.70 | 2.40 | 0.20 | 1.90 | 2.30 | 4.35 | 4.95 | 5.60 | 1.70 | 2.85 | 8.40 | 4.65 | 7.70 | 8.45 | 2.35 | 6.95 | 7.75 | 2.25 |
| V2 | 2.35 | 2.55 | 1.90 | 1.90 | 4.25 | 5.30 | 5.45 | 7.10 | 2.35 | 3.50 | 8.45 | 6.95 | 8.30 | 9.15 | 3.20 | 6.95 | 8.30 | 3.05 |
| Q1 | 1.70 | 2.85 | 2.30 | 4.50 | 0.20 | 1.90 | 2.10 | 3.05 | 3.20 | 4.95 | 6.95 | 4.50 | 7.90 | 8.25 | 4.65 | 6.95 | 7.50 | 4.50 |
| Q2 | 2.80 | 3.50 | 4.15 | 5.30 | 1.90 | 1.90 | 2.25 | 3.15 | 4.35 | 6.60 | 7.10 | 7.10 | 8.40 | 8.90 | 7.00 | 8.40 | 8.10 | 6.60 |
| Q3 | 4.25 | 4.95 | 4.80 | 5.45 | 2.10 | 2.25 | 1.90 | 2.35 | 5.85 | 7.20 | 7.10 | 7.40 | 8.90 | 9.15 | 7.70 | 9.15 | 8.30 | 7.30 |
| Q4 | 4.80 | 5.40 | 5.40 | 7.10 | 3.05 | 3.15 | 2.35 | 2.25 | 6.95 | 7.70 | 5.55 | 7.95 | 9.15 | 9.50 | 8.60 | 10.30 | 8.75 | 8.20 |
| S1 | 1.75 | 3.00 | 1.70 | 2.40 | 2.75 | 4.55 | 6.35 | 7.20 | 0.20 | 1.90 | 6.95 | 3.60 | 6.55 | 7.40 | 4.50 | 7.40 | 6.80 | 4.35 |
| S2 | 3.80 | 4.55 | 2.75 | 3.50 | 4.80 | 6.60 | 7.20 | 7.70 | 1.90 | 1.90 | 7.90 | 6.60 | 7.10 | 8.45 | 5.80 | 9.75 | 7.75 | 5.55 |
| NT1 | 8.40 | 9.10 | 8.40 | 9.10 | 7.55 | 7.90 | 7.90 | 6.50 | 7.55 | 9.10 | 3.00 | 8.40 | 9.10 | 9.10 | 8.40 | 14.30 | 8.25 | 8.10 |
| W1 | 3.60 | 7.40 | 3.60 | 6.95 | 4.50 | 7.40 | 7.70 | 8.40 | 3.60 | 6.95 | 8.40 | 0.20 | 1.90 | 3.05 | 5.35 | 10.95 | 2.85 | 5.00 |
| W2 | 7.85 | 8.45 | 6.60 | 7.90 | 7.70 | 8.40 | 8.90 | 9.15 | 6.60 | 7.30 | 8.45 | 1.90 | 1.90 | 3.15 | 8.10 | 13.45 | 2.95 | 7.75 |
| W3 | 7.95 | 9.05 | 7.95 | 9.05 | 7.90 | 8.90 | 9.15 | 9.40 | 7.40 | 8.45 | 7.90 | 3.05 | 3.15 | 3.00 | 8.60 | 13.45 | 2.75 | 8.20 |
| T1 | 3.55 | 5.30 | 1.75 | 3.45 | 4.65 | 7.30 | 7.90 | 9.05 | 3.60 | 5.85 | 8.40 | 4.70 | 8.40 | 8.90 | 1.10 | 9.55 | 8.10 | 1.30 |
| NF | 5.50 | 6.40 | 6.60 | 6.95 | 6.60 | 8.40 | 9.15 | 10.30 | 7.10 | 9.75 | 14.30 | 10.55 | 13.45 | 13.45 | 9.10 | 0.20 | 13.45 | 9.55 |

Rates Determination – 1 July 2024

Table 7 - Deemed parcel zones

| (A) | | (B) | (C) |
|-------------------------------|---------------|-------------------------|-----|
| Coolangatta | 4225 | N1,N2,V1,V2,S1,S2,T1,NF | N2 |
| Tweed Heads Tweed Heads South | 2485 2486 | Q1,Q2,Q3,Q4,NT1,W1W2,W3 | Q1 |
| Albury Lavington | 2640 2641 | V1,V2,S1,S2,T1 | V2 |
| Wodonga | 3689, 3690 | N1,N2,Q1,Q2,Q3,Q4,NF | N2 |

Item 4 Parcel Post Satchels

(1) Container with a mass not exceeding 355X255mm -

(a) Single container \$ 11.30 per container

(b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 110.15 per pack purchased at the one time

(c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$ 107.35 per pack purchased at the one time

(2) Container with a mass not exceeding 390X270mm –

(a) Single container \$ 15.30 per container

(b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 149.15 per pack purchased at the one time

(c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$ 145.35 per pack purchased at the one time

(3) Container with a mass not exceeding 415X315mm -

(a) Single container \$ 19.35 per container

(b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 188.65 per pack

purchased at the one time
(c) For ten or more packs of ten containers
purchased at the one time

\$ 183.80 per pack

(4) Container with a mass not exceeding 510X440mm –

(a) Single container \$ 23.35 per container

(b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 227.65 per pack purchased at the one time

(c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$221.85 per pack

purchased at the one time

Section D – Domestic Express Post Service Rates For Parcels

Item 5 Express Post Express Post parcel

(1) Express Post parcel up to 500g: \$ 14.45 per parcel

- (2) Express Post parcels over 5kg:
 - (a) Lodged for all deliveries— the sum, per Express Post parcel, of an amount of \$31.35 and the amount indicated in *Table 9* for each kilogram, rounded up to the nearest kilogram, in the mass of the parcel, up to a maximum mass of 22kg, according to the zones (the postcodes of which are specified in Table 8), representing the places between which carriage is required:
- (3) For articles that are not sent using eligible Australia Post 'pre-paid' or 'postage not-paid' packaging, Australia Post will assess charges according to their actual weight and/or cubic weight equivalent, whichever is greater. The cubic weight is the parcel's volume in cubic meters multiplied by 250. Australia Post reserves the right to apply cubic charges to all parcels that are not sent using eligible Australia Post pre-paid or postage not-paid packaging, and this will be more likely in instances where a parcel is large in size or irregular or cylindrical in shape.

For the purpose of this item, a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, the Australian Antarctic Territory or the Territory of Heard and McDonald Islands shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone AAT.

For charging purposes:

- (1) a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, postcode 2880 (Broken Hill area) shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone S2; and
- (2) a parcel lodged in, or addressed to, postcodes 2648, 2715, 2717-2719 and 2731-2739 shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, zone V2.

A parcel lodged for carriage between a place in (A) of Table 8 and a place in a zone in (B) of that table shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, a zone in (C) of that table.

Table 8 – Deemed Express Post parcel zone

| (A) | | (B) | (C) |
|-------------------------------|--------------|---|-----|
| Coolangatta | 4225 | N2 | N2 |
| Tweed Heads Tweed Heads South | 2485 2486 | N1,V1,V2,Q1,Q2,Q3,Q4,S1,S2,NT1, W1,W2,W3,T1,NF | Q1 |
| Albury Lavington | 2640 2641 | V1,V2,S1,S2,NT1,W1,W2,W3,T1 | V2 |
| Wodonga | 3689, 3690 | N1,N2,Q1,Q2,Q3,Q4,NF | N2 |

Table 9 – Domestic Express Post Parcel Transit Charge Per Kilogram

| Zone | N1 \$ | N2 \$ | V1 \$ | V2 \$ | Q1 \$ | Q2 \$ | Q3 \$ | Q4 \$ | S1 \$ | S2 \$ | NT1 \$ | W1 \$ | W2 \$ | W3 \$ | T1 \$ | NF \$ | W4 \$ | AAT \$ |
|------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
| N1 | 0.30 | 4.05 | 7.05 | 9.05 | 7.30 | 9.70 | 13.95 | 19.00 | 9.50 | 12.05 | 21.10 | 17.35 | 22.15 | 32.35 | 7.05 | 13.60 | 29.40 | 7.10 |
| N2 | 4.40 | 6.30 | 10.90 | 13.10 | 11.05 | 13.75 | 18.10 | 23.10 | 13.00 | 16.25 | 25.20 | 21.20 | 26.25 | 36.45 | 10.90 | 17.65 | 33.05 | 11.05 |
| V1 | 7.05 | 12.05 | 0.30 | 2.00 | 9.50 | 12.05 | 16.50 | 21.55 | 6.05 | 8.25 | 21.10 | 14.15 | 18.60 | 28.70 | 5.80 | 17.85 | 26.15 | 5.85 |
| V2 | 8.20 | 13.10 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 10.40 | 13.10 | 17.50 | 22.55 | 7.05 | 9.55 | 22.55 | 15.05 | 19.60 | 29.85 | 6.80 | 19.00 | 27.15 | 6.85 |
| Q1 | 7.30 | 12.15 | 9.50 | 11.70 | 0.30 | 2.00 | 6.30 | 11.40 | 9.75 | 12.40 | 19.60 | 19.60 | 24.55 | 34.70 | 11.55 | 13.60 | 31.50 | 11.70 |
| Q2 | 8.80 | 13.75 | 10.90 | 13.10 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 6.85 | 11.70 | 11.25 | 13.95 | 21.10 | 21.00 | 26.15 | 36.15 | 12.75 | 17.65 | 32.90 | 13.05 |
| Q3 | 12.60 | 18.10 | 14.75 | 17.50 | 5.60 | 6.85 | 5.55 | 11.80 | 14.90 | 18.25 | 25.40 | 25.30 | 30.90 | 41.10 | 17.30 | 22.55 | 37.40 | 17.50 |
| Q4 | 17.05 | 23.10 | 19.25 | 22.55 | 10.10 | 11.70 | 11.80 | 10.25 | 19.60 | 23.30 | 26.40 | 29.70 | 35.95 | 46.15 | 21.90 | 26.65 | 41.95 | 22.10 |
| S1 | 9.50 | 14.50 | 6.05 | 7.75 | 9.75 | 12.40 | 16.75 | 21.95 | 0.30 | 2.00 | 18.60 | 12.60 | 16.75 | 26.75 | 7.80 | 19.60 | 24.45 | 7.85 |
| S2 | 10.90 | 16.25 | 7.40 | 9.55 | 11.25 | 13.95 | 18.25 | 23.30 | 2.00 | 2.00 | 20.05 | 13.95 | 18.25 | 28.60 | 9.35 | 21.10 | 26.00 | 9.40 |
| NT1 | 18.95 | 25.20 | 18.95 | 22.55 | 17.50 | 21.10 | 25.40 | 26.40 | 16.65 | 20.05 | 9.55 | 25.75 | 31.25 | 22.75 | 22.70 | 30.15 | 20.75 | 23.10 |
| W1 | 17.35 | 23.65 | 14.15 | 16.85 | 19.60 | 23.30 | 28.20 | 33.15 | 12.60 | 15.60 | 29.20 | 0.30 | 2.85 | 12.70 | 19.25 | 27.05 | 11.70 | 19.55 |
| W2 | 19.90 | 26.25 | 16.65 | 19.60 | 21.95 | 26.15 | 30.90 | 35.95 | 14.90 | 18.25 | 31.25 | 2.50 | 3.50 | 15.40 | 21.65 | 29.85 | 13.95 | 22.00 |
| W3 | 29.05 | 36.45 | 25.70 | 29.85 | 31.10 | 36.15 | 41.10 | 46.15 | 24.00 | 28.60 | 22.75 | 11.55 | 15.40 | 3.50 | 30.60 | 39.95 | 3.15 | 31.15 |
| T1 | 7.05 | 12.05 | 5.80 | 7.50 | 11.55 | 14.35 | 19.15 | 24.70 | 7.80 | 10.25 | 25.40 | 19.25 | 24.20 | 34.35 | 1.15 | 19.00 | 31.15 | 1.40 |
| NF | 13.50 | 17.65 | 17.70 | 19.00 | 13.50 | 17.65 | 22.55 | 26.65 | 19.50 | 21.10 | 30.15 | 26.85 | 29.85 | 39.95 | 18.95 | 0.30 | 39.95 | 19.00 |

Rates Determination - 1 July 2024 Page 12 of 51

Section E – Domestic Print Post Rates

Item 6 Print Post Rates

- (1) The rate per article in *Table 10* or *Table 11*.
- (2) PRINT POST PRIORITY AND REGULAR DELIVERY
 - (a) Subject to subparagraph (b) and (c) rate, per article, in Table 10 and Table 11
 - (b) "Same State" is the delivery of a Print Post article within the State or Territory in which it is lodged and includes a carriage between Coolangatta and NSW, Tweed Heads and QLD, Tweed Heads South and QLD, Albury and VIC, Lavington and VIC, and Wodonga and NSW.
 - (c) For the purpose of determining the rate in Table 10 and Table 11
 - (i) a Print Post article addressed to Norfolk Island shall be deemed to have been addressed to a place in NSW; and
 - (ii) a Print Post article lodged in, or addressed to, a place listed in Column A below, shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, a place in Column B.

| Column A | Column B |
|---|----------|
| Australian Capital Territory | NSW |
| Territory of Christmas Island | WA |
| Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands | WA |
| Australian Antarctic Territory | TAS |
| Territory of Heard and McDonald Islands | TAS |

TABLE 10 - Print Post Same State / Other State and Residue - Priority Timetable

| | Price per article | | | | | |
|--------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------|----------------|---------|--|
| Type of | | Same State | | Othe | r State | |
| Article/Weight | Postcode Direct | Area Direct | Residue | Area Direct | Residue | |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | |
| SMALL | | | | | | |
| 0-125 _G | - | - | 1.330 | - | 1.375 | |
| LARGE | | | | | | |
| 0-125G | 1.555 | 1.670 | 2.010 | 2.025 | 2.080 | |
| 126-175G | 1.775 | 2.040 | 2.385 | 2.555 | 2.670 | |
| 176-250g | 1.950 | 2.215 | 2.585 | 2.735 | 2.930 | |
| 251-300g | 2.140 | 2.465 | 2.835 | 2.990 | 3.185 | |
| 301-350g | 2.330 | 2.695 | 3.080 | 3.255 | 3.470 | |
| 351-400g | 2.480 | 2.935 | 3.275 | 3.515 | 3.690 | |
| 401-450g | 2.635 | 3.140 | 3.485 | 3.715 | 3.970 | |

| 451-500g | 2.800 | 3.355 | 3.745 | 3.930 | 4.205 |
|-----------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| 501-600g | 4.220 | 4.720 | 5.155 | 5.365 | 5.975 |
| 601-700g | 4.915 | 5.445 | 5.915 | 6.170 | 6.810 |
| 701-800g | 5.425 | 6.100 | 6.470 | 6.835 | 7.375 |
| 801-900g | 5.855 | 6.545 | 6.915 | 7.250 | 7.835 |
| 901-1000g | 6.230 | 6.945 | 7.360 | 7.655 | 8.260 |

TABLE 11 - Print Post Same State / Other State and Residue - Regular Timetable

| | Price per article | | | | | | |
|--------------------|--------------------|-------------|---------|----------------|---------|--|--|
| Type of | | Same State | | Othe | r State | | |
| Article/Weight | Postcode Direct | Area Direct | Residue | Area Direct | Residue | | |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | | |
| SMALL | | | | | | | |
| 0-125 _G | - | - | 1.210 | - | 1.250 | | |
| LARGE | | T | | | T | | |
| 0-125G | 1.305 | 1.355 | 1.675 | 1.745 | 1.830 | | |
| 126-175G | 1.495 | 1.690 | 2.020 | 2.215 | 2.370 | | |
| 176-250g | 1.655 | 1.890 | 2.225 | 2.445 | 2.595 | | |
| 251-300g | 1.780 | 2.110 | 2.390 | 2.665 | 2.810 | | |
| 301-350g | 1.925 | 2.275 | 2.575 | 2.865 | 3.030 | | |
| 351-400g | 2.040 | 2.420 | 2.760 | 3.060 | 3.240 | | |
| 401-450g | 2.170 | 2.615 | 2.945 | 3.315 | 3.505 | | |
| 451-500g | 2.375 | 2.835 | 3.215 | 3.495 | 3.685 | | |
| 501-600g | 3.550 | 4.020 | 4.455 | 4.710 | 5.285 | | |
| 601-700g | 4.245 | 4.745 | 5.215 | 5.470 | 6.110 | | |
| 701-800g | 4.730 | 5.410 | 5.770 | 6.135 | 6.675 | | |
| 801-900G | 5.155 | 5.845 | 6.215 | 6.550 | 7.135 | | |
| 901-1000g | 5.530 | 6.245 | 6.660 | 6.955 | 7.560 | | |

(3) BARCODING, CORRECT ADDRESSING AND PREPARATION – NON-COMPLIANCE SURCHARGE

Articles that do not comply with the barcoding, correct addressing and preparation conditions as specified in the Print Post Service Guide published by Australia Post from time to time, are subject to applicable prices detailed in *Tables 10 & 11* plus a surcharge per item in *Table 12*.

Table 12 - Print Post Non-Compliance Surcharge

| Sort Level | Non-compliance surcharge |
|------------|--------------------------|
| PD | \$0.05 |
| AD | \$0.05 |
| Residue | \$0.05 |

(4) AIR MAIL SURCHARGE

- (a) The amounts indicated in *Table 14* for each kilogram, or part thereof, in the mass of the lodgment, according to the zones (the postcodes of which are specified in *Table 13* representing the places between which carriage is required, are to be added to the charges in sub-item (4).
- (b) The air mail service for Print Post articles is restricted to articles lodged under subitem (4).

Table 13 - Print Post Air Mail Surcharge Zones

| Zone | Postcode of each place located in the Zone indicated | Postcode Zones for Large Volume Receivers (LVR's) |
|------|--|--|
| N1 | 2000-2920 | 0200-0299, 1000-1999 |
| V1 | 3000-3999 | 8000-8999 |
| Q1 | 4000-4736 | 9000-9596 |
| Q2 | 4737-4899 | 9597-9999 |
| S1 | 5000-5999 | |
| NT1 | 0800-0881 | 0900-0999 |
| W1 | 6000-6699, 6800-6999 | |
| W2 | 6700-6799 | |
| T1 | 7000-7999 | |

Table 14 - Print Post Air Carriage Surcharge Per Kilogram or Part Thereof

| Zones | N1 \$ | V1 \$ | Q1 \$ | Q2 \$ | S1 \$ | NT1 \$ | W1 \$ | W2 \$ | T1 \$ |
|-------|----------|----------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|----------|----------|
| N1 | 2.14 | 2.14 | 2.14 | 4.27 | 4.27 | 8.54 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 4.27 |
| V1 | 2.14 | 2.14 | 4.27 | 6.41 | 2.14 | 8.54 | 6.41 | 8.54 | 2.14 |
| Q1 | 2.14 | 4.27 | 2.14 | 4.27 | 4.73 | 6.41 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 5.54 |
| Q2 | 4.27 | 6.41 | 4.27 | 2.14 | 6.41 | 7.12 | 8.54 | 10.28 | 7.91 |
| S1 | 4.27 | 2.14 | 4.73 | 6.41 | 2.14 | 6.41 | 6.41 | 8.54 | 4.27 |
| NT1 | 8.54 | 8.54 | 6.41 | 7.12 | 6.41 | 2.14 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 8.54 |
| W1 | 8.54 | 6.41 | 8.54 | 8.54 | 6.41 | 8.54 | 2.14 | 4.27 | 8.54 |
| W2 | 9.48 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 10.28 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 4.27 | 2.14 | 9.48 |
| T1 | 4.27 | 2.14 | 5.54 | 7.91 | 4.27 | 8.54 | 8.54 | 9.48 | 2.14 |

Section F – Domestic Express Post Prepaid Rates

Item 7 Prepaid Express Post Envelopes

| (1) DL WINDOW FACED ENVELOPE (110mm x 220mm with a thickness not greater than | |
|---|--|
| 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams) | |

- (a) Single envelope \$ 8.85 per envelope
- (b) For one to nine packs of ten envelopes \$86.30 per pack purchased at the one time
- (c) For ten or more packs of ten envelopes \$84.10 per pack purchased at the one time
- (2) C5 ENVELOPE (162mm x 229mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams)
 - (a) Single envelope \$ 9.15 per envelope
 - (b) For one to nine packs of ten envelopes \$89.25 per pack purchased at the one time
 - (c) For ten or more packs of ten envelopes \$86.95 per pack purchased at the one time
- (3) B4 ENVELOPE (353mm x 250mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams)
 - (a) Single envelope \$ 10.85 per envelope
 - (b) For one to nine packs of ten envelopes \$ 105.80 per pack purchased at the one time
 - (c) For ten or more packs of ten envelopes \$ 103.10 per pack purchased at the one time

Item 8 Prepaid Express Post Container (satchels)

- (1) Container (satchel) with a mass not exceeding 355X255mm
 - (a) Single container \$ 14.80 per container
 - (b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 144.30 per pack purchased at the one time
 - (c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$ 140.60 per pack purchased at the one time
- (2) Container (satchel) with a mass not exceeding 390X270mm
 - (a) Single container \$ 19.30 per container
 - (b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 188.15 per pack
 - purchased at the one time
 - (c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$ 183.35 per pack purchased at the one time
- (3) Container (satchel) with a mass not exceeding 415X315mm
 - (a) Single container \$ 23.85 per container
 - (b) For one to nine packs of ten containers \$ 232.55 per pack purchased at the one time
 - (c) For ten or more packs of ten containers \$ 226.55 per pack purchased at the one time

- (4) Container (satchel) with a mass not exceeding 510X440mm
 - (a) Single container

- \$ 31.85 per container
- (b) For one to nine packs of ten containers purchased at the one time
- \$ 310.55 per pack
- (c) For ten or more packs of ten containers purchased at the one time
- \$ 302.55 per pack
- (5) Express Post Platinum container with a mass not exceeding 355X255mm This product is no longer offered after 3rd July 2023
- (6) Express Post Platinum container with a mass not exceeding 415X315mm *This product is no longer offered after 3rd July 2023*

Section G - Charity Mail

Item 9 Charity Mail

- (1) The rate, per letter, in *Table 15*.
- (2) In *Table 15*, **"intrastate delivery"** is the delivery of an article within the State or Territory in which it is lodged and includes
 - (a) a carriage described in sub item 9(3) and
 - (b) a carriage in accordance with the postcodes defined in the Sort Plan, published by Australia Post from time to time.
- (3) For the purpose of determining the rate in Table 15
 - (a) an article addressed to Norfolk Island shall be deemed to have been addressed to a place in NSW; or
 - (b) an article lodged in, or addressed to, a place in (A) in Table 19 (Item 10) shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, a place in (B) of that table

Table 15 - Charity Mail PreSort Small & Large Letters

| | Weig | ht (g) | | Priority | Timetable Regular Timetable | | | | | |
|-------|------|--------|---------------------------|---|-----------------------------|----------------|-------|-------|-------|----------------|
| Size | Over | Up | | Barcode direct tray \$ Barcode Un residue barcode | | Un barcoded | | | | Un barcoded |
| | | to | Same Other \$ state state | \$ | Same state | Other state | \$ | \$ | | |
| Small | 0 | 125 | 0.775 | 0.810 | 0.890 | 1.890 | 0.620 | 0.650 | 0.680 | 1.440 |
| Large | 0 | 125 | - | - | - | - | 1.320 | 1.385 | 1.615 | 2.875 |
| Large | 125 | 250 | - | - | - | - | 1.725 | 1.840 | 2.120 | 4.010 |

Section H - Domestic Presort Letter Rates

Item 10 PreSort Letter Rates - Priority Timetable

- (1) The rate, per small letter, in Table 16.
- (2) The rate, per small plus letter in *Table 17*.
- (3) The rate, per large letter, in *Table 18*.
- (4) In *Tables 16 to 18*, **"intrastate delivery"** is the delivery of an article within the State or Territory in which it is lodged and includes
 - (a) a carriage described in sub-item 10(6) and
 - (b) a carriage in accordance with the postcodes defined in the Sort Plan, published by Australia Post from time to time.
- (5) For the purpose of determining the rate in Tables 16 to 18 -
 - (a) an article addressed to Norfolk Island shall be deemed to have been addressed to a place in NSW; or
 - (b) an article lodged in, or addressed to, a place in (A) in Table 19 shall be deemed to have been lodged in, or addressed to, a place in (B) of that table.
- (6) Where an article, if carried as a large letter under sub-item 2(5) would be carried at a lower rate than the appropriate rate in Tables 16 to 18 the rate for the carriage of the article as a bulk mail presort letter for regular delivery shall be that lower rate.

Table 16 - Presort Letter Rates - Priority Timetable - Small Letter

| Weight | Barcode di | rect tray | Barcode | Unbarcoded |
|------------|------------------|-------------------|---------------|------------|
| | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | residue \$ | \$ |
| Up to 125g | 1.645 | 1.700 | 1.835 | 1.890 |

Table 17 - Presort Letter Rates - Priority Timetable - Small Plus Letter

| Weight | Barcode dir | ect tray | Barcode residue | Unbarcoded |
|------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|
| | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Up to 125g | 2.175 | 2.255 | 2.480 | 2.860 |

Table 18 – Presort Letter Rates – Priority Timetable – Large Letter

| | Barcode di | rect tray | Barcode residue | Unbarcoded | |
|----------------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|--|
| Weight | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | residue \$ | \$ | |
| Up to 125g | 2.975 | 3.125 | 3.495 | 3.545 | |
| Over 125g up to 250g | 3.785 | 4.030 | 4.445 | 4.680 | |
| Over 250g up to 500g | 4.680 | 4.925 | 5.440 | 5.865 | |

Table 19 - Deemed Substitute Places

| (A) | (B) |
|---|-----|
| Australian Capital Territory | NSW |
| Territory of Christmas Island | WA |
| Territory of Cocos (Keeling) Islands | WA |
| Australian Antarctic Territory | TAS |
| Territory of Heard and McDonald Islands | TAS |

Item 11 PreSort Letter Rates – Regular Timetable

- (1) The rate, per small letter, in Table 20.
- (2) The rate, per small plus letter in Table 21.
- (3) The rate, per large letter, in *Table 22*.
- (4) In *Tables 20 to 22* "intrastate delivery" has the same meaning as subitem 10(5)
- (5) For the purpose of determining the rates in *Tables 20 to 22*, subitem 10(6) is applicable.
- (6) Where an article, if carried as a large letter under subitem 2(5) would be carried at a lower rate than the appropriate rate in *Tables 20 to 22*, the rate for the carriage of the article as a bulk mail presort letter for off-peak delivery shall be that lower rate.

Table 20 - Presort Letter Rates - Regular Timetable - Small Letter

| | Barcode direct tray | | Barcode | Unbarcoded | |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|------------|------------|--|
| Weight | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | residue \$ | \$ | |
| Up to 125g | 1.350 | 1.380 | 1.420 | 1.440 | |

Table 21 – Presort Letter Rates – Regular Timetable – Small Plus Letter

| | Barcode direct tray | | Barcode residue | Unbarcoded |
|------------|---------------------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|
| Weight | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | residue \$ | \$ |
| Up to 125g | 1.670 | 1.735 | 2.135 | 2.305 |

Table 22 - Presort Rates - Regular Timetable - Large Letter

| | Barcode direct tray | | Barcode residue | Unbarcoded | |
|----------------------|---------------------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|--|
| Weight | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | residue \$ | \$ | |
| Up to 125g | 2.330 | 2.455 | 2.825 | 2.875 | |
| Over 125g up to 250g | 3.110 | 3.355 | 3.770 | 4.010 | |
| Over 250g up to 500g | 4.010 | 4.255 | 4.765 | 5.195 | |

Section I - Clean Mail

Item 12 Clean Mail

Minimum of 300 articles per lodgement. The rate, per article, in Table 23 -

Table 23 - Clean Mail Rates

| Size | Weight (g) | Priority Timetable \$ | Regular Timetable \$ |
|------------|------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------|
| Small | Up to 125g | 1.890 | 1.440 |
| Small Plus | Up to 125g | 2.860 | 2.305 |

Section J - Domestic Local Country Letter

Item 13 Domestic Local Country Letters delivery

The rate, per article, in *Table 24*

Table 24 - Domestic Local Country Letters

| | Priority Timetable | | | Re | gular Timetab | le |
|-------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|
| Size | Up to 125g \$ | Over125g to 250g \$ | Over 250g to 500g \$ | Up to 125g \$ | Over125g to 250g \$ | Over 250g to 500g \$ |
| Small | 1.455 | - | - | 1.420 | - | - |
| Large | 2.920 | 3.760 | 4.380 | 2.510 | 3.340 | 3.740 |

Section K – Domestic Perishable Infectious Biological Substances

Item 14 Perishable Infectious Biological Substances

- (a) lodged for intrastate delivery the sum, per parcel, of an amount of \$30.60 and 95¢ for each kilogram, or part thereof, in the mass of the parcel, up to a maximum of 20kg.
- (b) lodged for interstate delivery the sum, per parcel, of an amount of \$39.60 and \$4.80 for each kilogram

Section L – Domestic and International Articles For The Blind

Item 15 Carriage of Articles

(1) Surface Carriage

(a) Domestic – all articles No charge up to 22kg(b) International – all articles No charge up to 7 kg

(2) Air Carriage

(b)

(a) Domestic

(i) Small letters No charge
 (ii) Large letters No charge
 International – all articles No charge
 (i) Over 250g to 500g No charge
 (ii) Per 500g thereafter up to 7kg maximum

Section M - Domestic Reply Paid, Return Paid And Key Return Services

Item 16 Fees on Reply Paid and Return Paid Articles

(1) ANNUAL FEE

(i) For each Reply Paid Number \$129.00

(ii) For each Return Paid Number \$129.00

- (2) REPLY PAID FOR LETTERS (SMALL & LARGE) Regular Timetable
- a. Where an article is a small letter which both:
 - i. displays a delivery point identifier contained within a barcode; and
 - ii. is addressed and formatted in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions.
 \$1.00 per letter
- b. Handwritten in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions

\$1.950 per letter

- c. Where an article is a large letter which both:
 - i. displays a delivery point identifier contained within a barcode; and
 - ii. is addressed and formatted in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions.

| We | Weight Barcod | |
|------|---------------|----------|
| Over | Up to | Darcoded |
| 0 | 125 | \$ 3.00 |
| 125 | 250 | \$ 4.50 |
| 250 | 500 | \$ 7.50 |

d. Handwritten in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions.

| We | ight | Non-barcoded |
|------|-------|--------------|
| Over | Up to | Non-parcoded |
| 0 | 125 | \$3.40 |
| 125 | 250 | \$4.90 |
| 250 | 500 | \$7.90 |

(3) REPLY PAID FOR LETTERS (SMALL & LARGE) – Priority Timetable

- a. Where an article is a small letter which both:
 - i. displays a delivery point identifier contained within a barcode; and
 - ii. is addressed and formatted in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions.
 \$1.320 per letter
- b. Where an article is a large letter which both:
 - i. displays a delivery point identifier contained within a barcode; and
 - ii. is addressed and formatted in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions.

| We | Barcoded | |
|------|------------|---------|
| Over | Over Up to | |
| 0 | 125 | \$3.400 |
| 125 | 250 | \$4.900 |
| 250 | 500 | \$7.900 |

(4) RETURN PAID FOR PARCELS

In other cases, where the article is addressed and formatted in accordance with the guidelines issued by Australia Post pursuant to Schedule 7 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions, the following rate will apply:

| Weight (g) | Charge per regular parcel |
|-------------------|---------------------------|
| Up to 500g | \$10.60 |
| Over 500g to 3kg | \$ 18.65 |
| Over 3 kg to 5 kg | \$ 22.55 |
| Over 5kg to 10kg | \$ 27.50 |
| Over 10kg to 22kg | \$ 35.20 |

Item 17 Key Return Service

This product is no longer offered after 1 July 2024

Item 18 Registered Post Service Rates and Fees

(1) Prepaid Domestic Registered Post Prepaid Envelopes

(a) SMALL ENVELOPE (130mm x 240mm with a thickness not greater than 5mm and a mass not exceeding 250 grams)

(i) Single envelope \$6.750 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$65.800 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$64.15 per pack purchased at the one time

(b) LARGE ENVELOPE (353mm x 250mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams)

(i) Single envelope \$8.800 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$85.800 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$83.60 per pack purchased at the one time

(2) Prepaid Registered Post labels (Registered Post fee only)

(a) Single Registered Post prepaid label \$5.250 per label

(b) Box of 50 Registered Post prepaid labels \$220.500 per box

(3) Registered Post Imprint (includes Registered Post fee and postage). Articles must be machine addressed and have the Registered Post logo and unique identification number printed directly onto them.

Table 25 - Registered Post Imprint

| | Weight (g) | | Priority Timetable | | Regula | r Timetable |
|------------|------------|-------|---------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|
| Ci | Over | Up to | Barcoded Residue | Unbarcoded Residue | Barcoded Residue | Unbarcoded Residue |
| Size | | | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Small | 0 | 125 | 6.140 | 6.295 | 5.785 | 5.855 |
| Small Plus | 0 | 125 | 6.670 | 7.260 | 6.235 | 6.700 |
| Large | 0 | 125 | 7.860 | 7.940 | 7.220 | 7.270 |
| Large | 125 | 250 | 8.445 | 9.000 | 7.745 | 8.305 |
| Large | 250 | 500 | 9.030 | 9.450 | 8.330 | 8.785 |

(4) Prepaid International Registered Post Prepaid Envelopes –

(a) SMALL ENVELOPE (130mm x 240mm with mass not exceeding 500grams)

(i) Single envelope \$ 20.50 per envelope

(ii) For one to four packs of ten envelopes \$ 194.70 per pack purchased at the one-time

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$ 184.50 per pack

purchased at the one-time

(b) LARGE ENVELOPE (353mm x 250mm with mass not exceeding 500 grams)

(i) Single envelope \$ 31.85 per envelope

(ii) For one to four packs of ten envelopes \$ 302.55 per pack

purchased at the one-time
(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$ 286.65 per pack

purchased at the one-time

Item 19 Delivery Confirmation

(1) Domestic \$2.95 per article

Item 20 Person to Person

(1) Domestic \$6.50 per article

Item 21 Domestic Letter with Tracking Service Rates and Fees

(1) Domestic letter with tracking Prepaid Envelopes

(a) SMALL ENVELOPE (130mm x 240mm with a thickness not greater than 5mm and a

mass not exceeding 125 grams) -

(i) Single envelope \$4.75 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$46.70 per pack

\$45.85 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at the one time

(b) MEDIUM ENVELOPE (240mm x 162mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams)

(i) Single envelope \$6.65 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$64.85 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$63.20 per pack

purchased at the one time

(c) LARGE ENVELOPE (324mm x 229mm with a thickness not greater than 20mm and a mass not exceeding 500 grams)

(i) Single envelope \$8.35 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes \$81.40 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes \$79.35 per pack

purchased at the one time

Item 22 Extra Cover Service Fee (Domestic)

- (1) Letters (Registered Post) Where the Extra Cover value exceeds \$100, a fee of \$2.50 for every additional \$100 or portion thereof, up to a maximum amount of \$5000 Extra Cover value.
- (2) Letters (Domestic letter with tracking) Where the Extra Cover value exceeds \$100, a fee of \$2.50 for every additional \$100 or portion thereof, up to a maximum amount of \$500 Extra Cover value.
- (3) Parcels Where the Extra Cover value exceeds \$100, a fee of \$2.50 for every \$100 or portion thereof, up to a maximum amount of \$5000 Extra Cover value.

Item 23 Extra Cover Service Fee (International)

Where the Extra Cover value exceeds \$100, the fee is **\$4.00** for each \$100, or portion thereof, up to a maximum amount of \$5,000 Extra Cover value

Item 24 Signature on Delivery (Domestic)

Provides delivery confirmation with capture of signature at the time of delivery for a fee of **\$2.95** and can be used only with regular and express services.

Item 25 Signature on Delivery (International)

Provides delivery confirmation with capture of signature at the time of delivery for a fee of **\$5.50** and can be used only with regular and express services.

Item 26 SMS Tracking notification (International)

Offering free SMS tracking notification when sending Standard, Express and Courier parcels internationally.

Section O - Postage Meter Rebate

Item 27 Rebate

(1) Rebate available on the value of postage charged (excluding any value charged for GST) to an eligible person under clause 10 of Schedule 12 of the Australia Post Terms and Conditions

2.5%

Section P - Promo Post Rates

Item 28 Promo Post

A delivery service available to those organisations sending articles that are promotional in nature and have pre-sorted their mail.

Table 26 - Promo Post

| | | Regular Timetable | | | | | |
|------------|-------------------------|-------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|------------------|--|--|
| | | Barcode dire | ect tray | | | | |
| Size | Weight | Same state \$ | Other state \$ | Barcode residue \$ | Unbarcoded \$ | | |
| Small | Up to 125g | 0.790 | 0.820 | 0.860 | 1.440 | | |
| Small Plus | Up to 125g | 1.050 | 1.110 | 1.345 | 2.305 | | |
| Large | Up to 125g | 1.490 | 1.560 | 1.950 | 2.875 | | |
| Large | Over 125g up to 250g | 1.965 | 2.125 | 2.535 | 4.010 | | |

${\bf Section}\, Q-{\bf International}\, {\bf Post}\, {\bf -Economy}\, {\bf Sea}\, {\bf Mail}\,$

Item 31 Economy Sea Mail Parcels

(3) Over 2kg, the rate, per article, in *Table 27* – up to a maximum mass of 20kg.

Table 27 – International Post - Economy Sea Mail Parcel

| Weight US & Canada Europe UK & Europe Rest of World Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg 53.30 59.00 75.60 Over 3.0kg up to 3.0kg 58.45 64.70 81.90 Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg 63.65 70.45 88.20 Over 3.0kg up to 4.0kg 68.80 76.15 94.50 Over 4.0kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.0kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 9.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 120.55 133.35 | | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5 |
|--|--------------------------|--------|--------|---------|
| Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg | Woight | US & | UK & | Rest of |
| Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg 53.30 59.00 75.60 Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg 58.45 64.70 81.90 Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg 63.65 70.45 88.20 Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg 68.80 76.15 94.50 Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg 74.00 81.85 100.80 Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.90 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 6.0kg up to 6.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 6.0kg up to 6.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 | Weight | Canada | Europe | World |
| Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg 58.45 64.70 81.90 Over 3.0kg up to 4.0kg 63.65 70.45 88.20 Over 4.0kg up to 4.0kg 68.80 76.15 94.50 Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg 74.00 81.85 100.80 Over 4.0kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 9.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 | | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg 63.65 70.45 88.20 Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg 68.80 76.15 94.50 Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg 74.00 81.85 100.80 Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 8.0kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.0kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.0kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156. | Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg | 53.30 | 59.00 | 75.60 |
| Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg 68.80 76.15 94.50 Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg 74.00 81.85 100.80 Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.5kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.5kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.0kg up to 15.0kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 15.5kg up to 15.0kg 193.00 213.45 242.50 Over 15.5kg up to 15.5kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.6kg up to 15.5kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 15.5kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 15.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg | 58.45 | 64.70 | 81.90 |
| Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg 74.00 81.85 100.80 Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 11.5kg 156.80 | Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg | 63.65 | 70.45 | 88.20 |
| Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg 79.15 87.60 107.10 Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 6.0kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.0kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.0kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 151.95 | Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg | 68.80 | 76.15 | 94.50 |
| Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg 84.35 93.30 113.40 Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 112.5kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 <td>Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg</td> <td>74.00</td> <td>81.85</td> <td>100.80</td> | Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg | 74.00 | 81.85 | 100.80 |
| Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg 89.50 99.05 119.70 Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 15.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15< | Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg | 79.15 | 87.60 | 107.10 |
| Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg 94.70 104.75 126.00 Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.0kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.0kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.0kg up to 14.0kg 172 | Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg | 84.35 | 93.30 | 113.40 |
| Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg 99.85 110.45 132.30 Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 15.5kg | Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg | 89.50 | 99.05 | 119.70 |
| Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg 105.05 116.20 138.60 Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 15.0kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg < | Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg | 94.70 | 104.75 | 126.00 |
| Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg 110.20 121.90 144.90 Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 16.0kg | Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg | 99.85 | 110.45 | 132.30 |
| Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg 115.40 127.65 151.20 Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.0kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg | Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg | 105.05 | 116.20 | 138.60 |
| Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg 120.55 133.35 157.50 Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.0kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 17.5kg | Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg | 110.20 | 121.90 | 144.90 |
| Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg 125.75 139.05 163.80 Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.5kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 17.5kg | Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg | 115.40 | 127.65 | 151.20 |
| Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg 130.90 144.80 170.10 Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg | Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg | 120.55 | 133.35 | 157.50 |
| Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg 136.10 150.50 176.40 Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg <td>Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg</td> <td>125.75</td> <td>139.05</td> <td>163.80</td> | Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg | 125.75 | 139.05 | 163.80 |
| Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg 141.25 156.25 182.70 Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg <td>Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg</td> <td>130.90</td> <td>144.80</td> <td>170.10</td> | Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg | 130.90 | 144.80 | 170.10 |
| Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg 146.45 161.95 189.00 Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.0kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.0kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 18.0kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg | 136.10 | 150.50 | 176.40 |
| Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg 151.60 167.65 195.30 Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg | 141.25 | 156.25 | 182.70 |
| Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg 156.80 173.40 201.60 Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg | 146.45 | 161.95 | 189.00 |
| Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg 161.95 179.10 207.90 Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg | 151.60 | 167.65 | 195.30 |
| Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg 167.15 184.85 214.20 Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg | 156.80 | 173.40 | 201.60 |
| Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg 172.30 190.55 220.50 Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg | 161.95 | 179.10 | 207.90 |
| Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg 177.50 196.25 226.80 Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg | 167.15 | 184.85 | 214.20 |
| Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg 182.65 202.00 233.10 Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg | 172.30 | 190.55 | 220.50 |
| Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg 187.85 207.70 239.40 Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg | 177.50 | 196.25 | 226.80 |
| Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg 193.00 213.45 245.70 Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg | 182.65 | 202.00 | 233.10 |
| Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg 198.20 219.15 252.00 Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg | 187.85 | 207.70 | 239.40 |
| Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg 203.35 224.85 258.30 Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg | 193.00 | 213.45 | 245.70 |
| Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg 208.55 230.60 264.60 Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg | 198.20 | 219.15 | 252.00 |
| Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg | 203.35 | 224.85 | 258.30 |
| Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg 213.70 236.30 270.90 Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg 218.90 242.05 277.20 Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg | 208.55 | 230.60 | 264.60 |
| Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | | 213.70 | 236.30 | 270.90 |
| Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg 224.05 247.75 283.50 | Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg | 218.90 | 242.05 | 277.20 |
| | | 224.05 | | 283.50 |
| Over 19.0kg up to 19.5kg 229.25 253.45 289.80 | Over 19.0kg up to 19.5kg | 229.25 | 253.45 | 289.80 |
| Over 19.5kg up to 20.0kg 234.40 259.20 296.10 | <u> </u> | 234.40 | 259.20 | 296.10 |

Section R - International Post - Economy Air Mail

Item 30 Aerogrammes

A4 aerogramme (210 x 102mm folded)

(1) Single aerogramme

\$ 3.15 per aerogramme

Item 31 Seasonal Greeting Cards up to 50g

The rate, per article, in Table 28

Item 32 Letters / Postcards / Greeting cards

The rate, per article, in Table 28 -

Small letters

Small letters include enveloped mail, letter sheets and unenclosed postcards. A small letter is:

- no larger than 130mm x 240mm
- no thicker than 5mm
- no heavier than 250g

Large letters

A large letter is:

- no larger than 260mm x 360mm
- no thicker than 20mm
- no heavier than 500g
- rectangular in shape
- not a small letter

Greeting cards

A greeting card is:

- no larger than 260mm x 360mm
- no thicker than 5mm
- no heavier than 50g
- contents that are card(s) only / postcard(s)
- be endorsed with Card Only
- be sealed with an envelope (greeting card only)

Table 28 - International Post - Economy Air Mail Letters / Postcards / Greeting Card

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|---|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Small Letter - must fit small letter gauge – Max 250g | 2.85 | 3.30 | 3.90 | 4.10 | 4.55 |
| Large Letter - must fit large letter gauge –Max 500g | 9.80 | 11.15 | 13.55 | 14.30 | 15.75 |
| Greeting Cards 50g* | 3.00 | 3.00 | 3.00 | 3.00 | 3.00 |

^{*} Postcards and International Greeting Cards sent to Zone 1: NZ or Zone 2: Asia Pacific will be charged at its Economy Air small letters postage rate respectively.

Item 33 International Post – Economy Postage Prepaid Air Mail Articles

(1) ENVELOPES FOR LETTERS, DOCUMENTS & POSTCARDS TO ANY DESTINATION

(a) DL ENVELOPES (220mm x 110mm with a thickness of 5mm or less and a weight of 50 grams or less) –

(i) Single envelope

\$ 4.30 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes

\$ 40.80 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at one time

\$ 38.70 per pack

(b) C4 ENVELOPES (324mm x 229mm with a thickness of 20mm or less and a weight of 250 grams or less) –

(i) Single envelope

\$ 11.75 per envelope

(ii) For a pack of ten envelopes

\$ 111.65 per pack

(iii) For five or more packs of ten envelopes purchased at one time

\$ 105.75 per pack

Item 34 All Other Articles

(1) Up to 2kg, the rate, per article, in Table 29

Table 29 – International Post – Economy Air Mail – All Other Articles – Up To 2kg

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Up to 50g | 10.25 | 11.75 | 14.25 | 15.05 | 16.55 |
| Over 50g Up to 250g | 13.30 | 16.85 | 19.15 | 24.20 | 29.90 |
| Over 250g to 500g | 16.65 | 22.85 | 25.75 | 31.05 | 38.85 |
| Over 500g up to 1kg | 23.25 | 34.70 | 38.65 | 44.60 | 56.50 |
| Over1kg up to 1.5kg | 29.80 | 46.55 | 51.65 | 58.10 | 74.10 |
| Over 1.5kg up to 2kg | 36.40 | 58.40 | 64.65 | 71.60 | 91.75 |

Item 35 International Post – Print Post Direct Bags up to 16kg (via Airmail)

(1) Up to 16kg, the rate, per article, in Table 30

Table 30 - International Post - Print Post Direct Bags up to 16kg (via Air Mail)

| Whole of World | \$ 68.25 for up to 5kg plus \$ 13.65 for each kilogram of the mass of |
|----------------|---|
| | the bag and its contents over 5kg |

Section S – International Post - Express

Item 36 International Post - Express

(1) Up to 20 kg, the rate, per article, in Tables 31 and 32

Table 31 - International Post - Express - Articles up to 20 kg

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Up to 250g | 30.90 | 34.45 | 36.75 | 41.80 | 47.50 |
| Over 250g up to 500g | 34.15 | 40.35 | 43.25 | 48.55 | 56.35 |
| Over 500g up to 1kg | 40.75 | 52.20 | 56.15 | 62.10 | 74.00 |
| Over 1kg up to 1.5kg | 47.30 | 64.05 | 69.15 | 75.60 | 91.60 |
| Over 1.5kg up to 2kg | 53.90 | 75.90 | 82.15 | 89.10 | 109.25 |
| Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg | 58.40 | 82.30 | 89.70 | 97.55 | 120.65 |
| Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg | 62.90 | 88.70 | 97.25 | 105.95 | 132.05 |
| Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg | 67.40 | 95.15 | 104.80 | 114.40 | 143.45 |
| Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg | 71.90 | 101.55 | 112.35 | 122.80 | 154.85 |
| Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg | 76.40 | 107.95 | 119.90 | 131.25 | 166.20 |
| Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg | 80.90 | 114.40 | 127.50 | 139.65 | 177.60 |
| Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg | 85.40 | 120.80 | 135.05 | 148.10 | 189.00 |
| Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg | 89.90 | 127.20 | 142.60 | 156.50 | 200.40 |
| Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg | 94.40 | 133.65 | 150.15 | 164.95 | 211.80 |
| Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg | 98.90 | 140.05 | 157.70 | 173.35 | 223.20 |
| Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg | 103.40 | 146.45 | 165.25 | 181.80 | 234.60 |
| Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg | 107.90 | 152.90 | 172.80 | 190.20 | 245.95 |
| Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg | 112.40 | 159.30 | 180.35 | 198.65 | 257.35 |
| Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg | 116.90 | 165.70 | 187.90 | 207.05 | 268.75 |
| Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg | 121.40 | 172.15 | 195.50 | 215.50 | 280.15 |
| Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg | 125.95 | 178.55 | 203.05 | 223.90 | 291.55 |
| Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg | 130.45 | 184.95 | 210.60 | 232.35 | 302.95 |
| Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg | 134.95 | 191.40 | 218.15 | 240.75 | 314.35 |
| Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg | 139.45 | 197.80 | 225.70 | 249.20 | 325.70 |
| Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg | 143.95 | 204.20 | 233.25 | 257.60 | 337.10 |

Table 32 - International Post - Express - Articles up to 20 kg Contd.

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|--------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg | 148.45 | 210.65 | 240.80 | 266.05 | 348.50 |
| Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg | 152.95 | 217.05 | 248.35 | 274.45 | 359.90 |
| Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg | 157.45 | 223.45 | 255.90 | 282.90 | 371.30 |
| Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg | 161.95 | 229.90 | 263.50 | 291.30 | 382.70 |
| Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg | 166.45 | 236.30 | 271.05 | 299.70 | 394.05 |
| Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg | 170.95 | 242.70 | 278.60 | 308.15 | 405.45 |
| Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg | 175.45 | 249.15 | 286.15 | 316.55 | 416.85 |
| Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg | 179.95 | 255.55 | 293.70 | 325.00 | 428.25 |
| Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg | 184.45 | 262.00 | 301.25 | 333.40 | 439.65 |
| Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg | 188.95 | 268.40 | 308.80 | 341.85 | 451.05 |
| Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg | 193.45 | 274.80 | 316.35 | 350.25 | 462.45 |
| Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg | 197.95 | 281.25 | 323.90 | 358.70 | 473.80 |
| Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg | 202.45 | 287.65 | 331.50 | 367.10 | 485.20 |
| Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg | 206.95 | 294.05 | 339.05 | 375.55 | 496.60 |
| Over 19.0kg up to 19.5kg | 211.45 | 300.50 | 346.60 | 383.95 | 508.00 |
| Over 19.5kg up to 20.0kg | 215.95 | 306.90 | 354.15 | 392.40 | 519.40 |

Item 37 International Post - Express Prepaid Envelopes

(1) Documents

Table 33 - International Post - Express - Prepaid Envelopes

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Envelope (Up to 250g) | 28.60 | 31.85 | 34.00 | 38.70 | 43.95 |
| Envelope (Up to 500g) | 30.90 | 34.45 | 36.75 | 41.80 | 47.50 |

Table 34 – International Post – Express – Prepaid Envelopes (per item per pack of 5)

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|-----------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Envelope (Up to 250g) | 27.60 | 30.69 | 32.78 | 37.29 | 42.42 |
| Envelope (Up to 500g) | 29.88 | 33.20 | 35.44 | 40.28 | 45.84 |

(2) Merchandise

Table 35 - International Post - Express - Merchandise - Prepaid

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Envelope (Up to 250g) | 28.60 | 31.85 | 34.00 | 38.70 | 43.95 |
| Envelope (Up to 500g) | 30.90 | 34.45 | 36.75 | 41.80 | 47.50 |
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 34.15 | 40.35 | 43.25 | 48.55 | 56.35 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1kg) | 40.75 | 52.20 | 56.15 | 62.10 | 74.00 |
| Large Satchel (Up to 2kg) | 53.90 | 75.90 | 82.15 | 89.10 | 109.25 |
| Box (Up to 5kg) | 80.90 | 114.40 | 127.50 | 139.65 | 177.60 |

Table 36 – International Post – Express - Merchandise – Prepaid (per item per pack of 5)

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Envelope (Up to 250g) | 27.60 | 30.69 | 32.78 | 37.29 | 42.42 |
| Envelope (Up to 500g) | 29.88 | 33.20 | 35.44 | 40.28 | 45.84 |
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 32.97 | 38.81 | 41.56 | 46.69 | 54.25 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1kg) | 39.19 | 50.07 | 53.87 | 59.57 | 71.01 |
| Large Satchel (Up to 2kg) | 51.68 | 72.58 | 78.52 | 85.22 | 104.50 |
| Box (Up to 5kg) | 77.38 | 109.06 | 121.60 | 133.24 | 169.43 |

Section T – International Business Reply Paid Service

| Item 41 Applicatio | <i>International</i> n fee | Business | Reply Paid | Service | \$80.80 |
|------------------------|-------------------------------|----------|------------|---------|---------|
| Item 42 Per article | International | Business | Reply Res | oonse | \$ 3.50 |

Item 40 International Post – Standard

Up to 20kg, the rate, per article in *Table 37*

Table 37 - International Post - Standard - Articles up to 20kg

| | Zone 1 | Zone 2 | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5 |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|--------|--------|---------|
| \M/a;abt | New | Asia | US & | UK & | Rest of |
| Weight | Zealand | Pacific | Canada | Europe | World |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Up to 250g | 15.90 | 19.45 | 21.75 | 26.80 | 32.50 |
| Over 250g up to 500g | 19.15 | 25.35 | 28.25 | 33.55 | 41.35 |
| Over 500g up to 1kg | 25.75 | 37.20 | 41.15 | 47.10 | 59.00 |
| Over 1kg up to 1.5kg | 32.30 | 49.05 | 54.15 | 60.60 | 76.60 |
| Over 1.5kg up to 2kg | 38.90 | 60.90 | 67.15 | 74.10 | 94.25 |
| Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg | 43.40 | 67.30 | 74.70 | 82.55 | 105.65 |
| Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg | 47.90 | 73.70 | 82.25 | 90.95 | 117.05 |
| Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg | 52.40 | 80.15 | 89.80 | 99.40 | 128.45 |
| Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg | 56.90 | 86.55 | 97.35 | 107.80 | 139.85 |
| Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg | 61.40 | 92.95 | 104.90 | 116.25 | 151.20 |
| Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg | 65.90 | 99.40 | 112.50 | 124.65 | 162.60 |
| Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg | 70.40 | 105.80 | 120.05 | 133.10 | 174.00 |
| Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg | 74.90 | 112.20 | 127.60 | 141.50 | 185.40 |
| Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg | 79.40 | 118.65 | 135.15 | 149.95 | 196.80 |
| Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg | 83.90 | 125.05 | 142.70 | 158.35 | 208.20 |
| Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg | 88.40 | 131.45 | 150.25 | 166.80 | 219.60 |
| Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg | 92.90 | 137.90 | 157.80 | 175.20 | 230.95 |
| Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg | 97.40 | 144.30 | 165.35 | 183.65 | 242.35 |
| Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg | 101.90 | 150.70 | 172.90 | 192.05 | 253.75 |
| Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg | 106.40 | 157.15 | 180.50 | 200.50 | 265.15 |
| Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg | 110.95 | 163.55 | 188.05 | 208.90 | 276.55 |
| Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg | 115.45 | 169.95 | 195.60 | 217.35 | 287.95 |
| Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg | 119.95 | 176.40 | 203.15 | 225.75 | 299.35 |
| Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg | 124.45 | 182.80 | 210.70 | 234.20 | 310.70 |
| Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg | 128.95 | 189.20 | 218.25 | 242.60 | 322.10 |
| Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg | 133.45 | 195.65 | 225.80 | 251.05 | 333.50 |
| Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg | 137.95 | 202.05 | 233.35 | 259.45 | 344.90 |
| Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg | 142.45 | 208.45 | 240.90 | 267.90 | 356.30 |
| Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg | 146.95 | 214.90 | 248.50 | 276.30 | 367.70 |
| Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg | 151.45 | 221.30 | 256.05 | 284.70 | 379.05 |
| Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg | 155.95 | 227.70 | 263.60 | 293.15 | 390.45 |
| Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg | 160.45 | 234.15 | 271.15 | 301.55 | 401.85 |
| Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg | 164.95 | 240.55 | 278.70 | 310.00 | 413.25 |
| Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg | 169.45 | 247.00 | 286.25 | 318.40 | 424.65 |
| Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg | 173.95 | 253.40 | 293.80 | 326.85 | 436.05 |
| Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg | 178.45 | 259.80 | 301.35 | 335.25 | 447.45 |
| Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg | 182.95 | 266.25 | 308.90 | 343.70 | 458.80 |
| Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg | 187.45 | 272.65 | 316.50 | 352.10 | 470.20 |
| Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg | 191.95 | 279.05 | 324.05 | 360.55 | 481.60 |
| Over 19.0kg up to 19.5kg | 196.45 | 285.50 | 331.60 | 368.95 | 493.00 |
| Over 19.5kg up to 20.0kg | 200.95 | 291.90 | 339.15 | 377.40 | 504.40 |

Table 38 - International Post - Standard - Prepaid Packaging

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 19.15 | 25.35 | 28.25 | 33.55 | 41.35 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1kg) | 25.75 | 37.20 | 41.15 | 47.10 | 59.00 |
| Large Satchel (Up to 2kg) | 38.90 | 60.90 | 67.15 | 74.10 | 94.25 |
| Box (Up to 5kg) | 65.90 | 99.40 | 112.50 | 124.65 | 162.60 |

Table 39 – International Post – Standard – Prepaid Packaging (Per item per pack of 5)

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 18.20 | 24.10 | 26.85 | 31.90 | 39.30 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1g) | 24.50 | 35.35 | 39.10 | 44.75 | 56.05 |
| Large Satchel (Up to 2kg) | 37.00 | 57.90 | 63.80 | 70.40 | 89.55 |
| Box (Up to 5kg) | 62.65 | 94.45 | 106.90 | 118.45 | 154.50 |

Section V - Domestic and International Faxpost Service

Non-Operational from 3 July 2023

Section W - Domestic Miscellaneous

Item 42 Separate Bag Service
This product is no longer offered after 1 July 2024

Section X – International Carriage Zones

Item 43 Carriage of Articles Overseas

The applicable zones for carriage of articles overseas are set out in *Table 40*.

Table 40 – Zones by Country

| Zone 1: New Zealand | |
|---------------------|--|
| New Zealand | |

| Zone 2: Asia Pacific | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| Bangladesh | Korea, Republic of | Papua New Guinea |
| Brunei Darussalam | Lao People's Democratic | Philippines |
| | Republic | |
| Cambodia | Macao | Pitcairn Islands |
| China | Maldives | Samoa |
| Cook Islands | Malaysia | Singapore |
| East Timor / Timor Leste | Marshall Islands | Solomon Islands |
| Fiji | Micronesia, Federated States of | Sri Lanka |
| French Polynesia | Myanmar | Taiwan |
| Guam | Nauru | Thailand |
| Hong Kong | Nepal | Tokelau Islands |
| India | New Caledonia | Tonga |
| Indonesia | Niue | Tuvalu |
| Japan | Northern Mariana Islands | Vanuatu |
| Kiribati | Pakistan | Vietnam |
| Korea, Democratic | Palau | Wallis and Futuna |
| People's Republic of | | |

| Zone 3: US & Canada | | |
|---------------------|---------------|--------------------------------------|
| Canada | United States | United States Minor Outlying Islands |

| Zone 4: UK & Europe | | |
|------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------|
| Albania | Germany | Portugal |
| Andorra | Greece | Romania |
| Austria | Hungary | Russian Federation |
| Belgium | Iceland | Serbia |
| Bosnia and Herzegovina | Ireland | Slovakia |
| Brazil | Italy | Slovenia |
| Bulgaria | Kosovo, Republic of | South Africa |
| Croatia | Republic of North Macedonia | Spain |
| | | |
| Cyprus | Malta | Sweden |
| Czech Republic | Monaco | Switzerland |
| Denmark | Montenegro | Türkiye |
| Estonia | Netherlands | Ukraine |
| France | Norway | United Kingdom |
| Finland | Poland | |

| Zone 5: Rest of World | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Afghanistan | French Guiana | Nicaragua |
| Algeria | Gabon | Niger |
| Angola | Gambia | Nigeria |
| Anguilla | Georgia | Oman |
| Antigua and Barbuda | Ghana | Panama |
| Argentina | Gibraltar | Paraguay |
| Armenia | Greenland | Peru |
| Aruba | Grenada | Puerto Rico |
| Azerbaijan | Guadeloupe | Qatar |
| Bahamas | Guatemala | Reunion |
| Bahrain | Guinea | Rwanda |
| Barbados | Guinea-Bissau | Saint Kitts and Nevis |
| Belarus | | Saint Helena, Ascension & Tristan |
| Detalus | Guyana | da Cunha |
| Belize | Haiti | Saint Lucia |
| Benin | Holy See (Vatican City state) | Saint Martin |
| Bermuda | Honduras | Saint Pierre and Miquelon |
| Bhutan | Iran, Islamic Republic of | Saint Vincent and the Grenadines |
| Bolivia | Iraq | Sao Tome and Principe |
| Bonaire, Sint Eustatius | Israel | Saudi Arabia |
| and Saba | | |
| Botswana | Jamaica | Senegal |
| British Indian Ocean | Jordan | Seychelles |
| Territory | | |
| Burkina Faso | Kazakhstan | Sierra Leone |
| Burundi | Kenya | Sint Maarten |
| Cameroon | Kuwait | Somalia |
| Cape Verde | Kyrgyzstan | Sudan |
| Cayman islands | Latvia | Suriname |
| Central African Republic | Lebanon | Swaziland |
| Chad | Lesotho | Syrian Arab Republic |
| Chile | Liberia | Tajikistan |
| Colombia | Libya | Tanzania |
| Comoros | Liechtenstein | Togo |
| Congo, Republic of | Lithuania | Trinidad and Tobago |
| Congo, Democratic | Luxembourg | Tunisia |
| Republic of | | |
| Costa Rica | Madagascar | Turkmenistan |
| Cote d'Ivoire | Malawi | Turks and Caicos Islands |
| Cuba | Mali | Uganda |
| Djibouti | Martinique | United Arab Emirates |
| Dominica | Mauritania | Uruguay |
| Dominican Republic | Mauritius | Uzbekistan |
| Ecuador | Mexico | Venezuela |
| Egypt | Moldova | Virgin Islands, British |
| El Salvador | Mongolia | Virgin Islands, U.S. |
| Equatorial Guinea | Montserrat | Yemen |
| Eritrea | Morocco | Zambia |
| Ethiopia | Mozambique | Zimbabwe |
| Falkland Islands (Malvinas) | Namibia | |
| Faroe Islands | Netherlands Antilles | |
| 1 01 00 13(01)03 | Nothicitatius Affilities | L |

Section Y - Medical / Educational Remote Area Parcel Service

Item 44 Carriage of Articles

Table 41 – Parcel Rate

| Parcels up to 5 Kg | | \$10.25 |
|---------------------|-----------------------|---------|
| Local Small Parcels | Up to 500g | \$3.45 |
| Local Large Parcels | Over 500g – up to 5kg | \$4.80 |

Table 42 - Medical / Educational Remote Area Parcel Service Zones

| 0822 | 0837 | 0845-0852 | 0854-0899 | 2361 |
|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| 2386-2388 | 2396 | 2400 | 2405-2407 | 2410 |
| 2551 | 2672 | 2675 | 2711 | 2715 |
| 2824-2825 | 2828-2829 | 2831-2840 | 2873 | 2877-2880 |
| 2898-2899 | 3396 | 3419 | 3424 | 3485 |
| 3500 | 3506 | 3509 | 3512 | 3889-3892 |
| 4025 | 4183 | 4385 | 4406 | 4416-4420 |
| 4422-4423 | 4425-4428 | 4454-4498 | 4627 | 4702 |
| 4705 | 4707 | 4709 | 4718-4736 | 4739 |
| 4741-4746 | 4756-4800 | 4802-4805 | 4807 | 4816 |
| 4820-4830 | 4854 | 4871 | 4890-4891 | 5220-5223 |
| 5267-5268 | 5275 | 5302 | 5304 | 5341 |
| 5432 | 5434 | 5440 | 5575-5577 | 5582-5583 |
| 5602-5607 | 5630-5690 | 5710-5734 | 6161 | 6262 |
| 6328 | 6335-6348 | 6353-6367 | 6369 | 6372-6375 |
| 6386 | 6398 | 6415 | 6418 | 6420-6427 |
| 6429-6430 | 6434-6441 | 6443 | 6445-6450 | 6468 |
| 6472-6479 | 6484-6485 | 6488 | 6490 | 6514-6519 |
| 6522 | 6532-6537 | 6603-6799 | 7109 | 7140 |
| 7186 | 7190 | 7215 | 7255-7257 | 7264 |
| 7330 | 7467-7470 | | | |

| _ | | _ | _ | _ | |
|---------|--------------|------------|----------------|---|------------|
| C1: | . 7 NI | Operation | I F., <i>(</i> | , C T | ト・・・・・・・ |
| SACTION | 1 / _ INION- | LINATATION | າລi ⊨r∩m r | 1 SANTAM | nar Juli i |
| JUGUIOI | | ODGI GUOI | iati i Oili t | , ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | DCI |

Section AA – Acquisition Mail

Non-Operational from 31 January 2024

Section AB - International Post - Courier

Item 47 International Post – Courier

(1) Up to 20kg, the rate, per article in *Table 45*

Table 45 - International Post - Courier - Articles up to 20 kg

| | Zone 1 | Zone 2 | Zone 3 | Zone 4 | Zone 5 |
|--------------------------|---------|---------|--------|--------|---------|
| Weight | New | Asia | US & | UK & | Rest of |
| | Zealand | Pacific | Canada | Europe | World |
| | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ | \$ |
| Up to 250g | 95.90 | 99.45 | 101.75 | 106.80 | 112.50 |
| Up to 500g | 99.15 | 105.35 | 108.25 | 113.55 | 121.35 |
| Over 500g up to 1kg | 105.75 | 117.20 | 121.15 | 127.10 | 139.00 |
| Over 1kg up to 1.5kg | 112.30 | 129.05 | 134.15 | 140.60 | 156.60 |
| Over 1.5kg up to 2kg | 118.90 | 140.90 | 147.15 | 154.10 | 174.25 |
| Over 2.0kg up to 2.5kg | 123.40 | 147.30 | 154.70 | 162.55 | 185.65 |
| Over 2.5kg up to 3.0kg | 127.90 | 153.70 | 162.25 | 170.95 | 197.05 |
| Over 3.0kg up to 3.5kg | 132.40 | 160.15 | 169.80 | 179.40 | 208.45 |
| Over 3.5kg up to 4.0kg | 136.90 | 166.55 | 177.35 | 187.80 | 219.85 |
| Over 4.0kg up to 4.5kg | 141.40 | 172.95 | 184.90 | 196.25 | 231.20 |
| Over 4.5kg up to 5.0kg | 145.90 | 179.40 | 192.50 | 204.65 | 242.60 |
| Over 5.0kg up to 5.5kg | 150.40 | 185.80 | 200.05 | 213.10 | 254.00 |
| Over 5.5kg up to 6.0kg | 154.90 | 192.20 | 207.60 | 221.50 | 265.40 |
| Over 6.0kg up to 6.5kg | 159.40 | 198.65 | 215.15 | 229.95 | 276.80 |
| Over 6.5kg up to 7.0kg | 163.90 | 205.05 | 222.70 | 238.35 | 288.20 |
| Over 7.0kg up to 7.5kg | 168.40 | 211.45 | 230.25 | 246.80 | 299.60 |
| Over 7.5kg up to 8.0kg | 172.90 | 217.90 | 237.80 | 255.20 | 310.95 |
| Over 8.0kg up to 8.5kg | 177.40 | 224.30 | 245.35 | 263.65 | 322.35 |
| Over 8.5kg up to 9.0kg | 181.90 | 230.70 | 252.90 | 272.05 | 333.75 |
| Over 9.0kg up to 9.5kg | 186.40 | 237.15 | 260.50 | 280.50 | 345.15 |
| Over 9.5kg up to 10.0kg | 190.95 | 243.55 | 268.05 | 288.90 | 356.55 |
| Over 10.0kg up to 10.5kg | 195.45 | 249.95 | 275.60 | 297.35 | 367.95 |
| Over 10.5kg up to 11.0kg | 199.95 | 256.40 | 283.15 | 305.75 | 379.35 |
| Over 11.0kg up to 11.5kg | 204.45 | 262.80 | 290.70 | 314.20 | 390.70 |
| Over 11.5kg up to 12.0kg | 208.95 | 269.20 | 298.25 | 322.60 | 402.10 |
| Over 12.0kg up to 12.5kg | 213.45 | 275.65 | 305.80 | 331.05 | 413.50 |
| Over 12.5kg up to 13.0kg | 217.95 | 282.05 | 313.35 | 339.45 | 424.90 |
| Over 13.0kg up to 13.5kg | 222.45 | 288.45 | 320.90 | 347.90 | 436.30 |
| Over 13.5kg up to 14.0kg | 226.95 | 294.90 | 328.50 | 356.30 | 447.70 |
| Over 14.0kg up to 14.5kg | 231.45 | 301.30 | 336.05 | 364.70 | 459.05 |
| Over 14.5kg up to 15.0kg | 235.95 | 307.70 | 343.60 | 373.15 | 470.45 |
| Over 15.0kg up to 15.5kg | 240.45 | 314.15 | 351.15 | 381.55 | 481.85 |
| Over 15.5kg up to 16.0kg | 244.95 | 320.55 | 358.70 | 390.00 | 493.25 |

| Over 16.0kg up to 16.5kg | 249.45 | 327.00 | 366.25 | 398.40 | 504.65 |
|--------------------------|--------|--------|--------|--------|--------|
| Over 16.5kg up to 17.0kg | 253.95 | 333.40 | 373.80 | 406.85 | 516.05 |
| Over 17.0kg up to 17.5kg | 258.45 | 339.80 | 381.35 | 415.25 | 527.45 |
| Over 17.5kg up to 18.0kg | 262.95 | 346.25 | 388.90 | 423.70 | 538.80 |
| Over 18.0kg up to 18.5kg | 267.45 | 352.65 | 396.50 | 432.10 | 550.20 |
| Over 18.5kg up to 19.0kg | 271.95 | 359.05 | 404.05 | 440.55 | 561.60 |
| Over 19.0kg up to 19.5kg | 276.45 | 365.50 | 411.60 | 448.95 | 573.00 |
| Over 19.5kg up to 20.0kg | 280.95 | 371.90 | 419.15 | 457.40 | 584.40 |

Table 46 - International Post - Courier - Merchandise - Prepaid

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 99.15 | 105.35 | 108.25 | 113.55 | 121.35 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1kg) | 105.75 | 117.20 | 121.15 | 127.10 | 139.00 |

Table 47 – International Post - Courier - Merchandise – Prepaid (per item per pack of 5)

| Weight | Zone 1 New Zealand \$ | Zone 2 Asia Pacific \$ | Zone 3 US & Canada \$ | Zone 4 UK & Europe \$ | Zone 5 Rest of World \$ |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Small Satchel (Up to 500g) | 96.90 | 102.70 | 105.47 | 110.92 | 119.07 |
| Medium Satchel (Up to 1kg) | 103.13 | 113.98 | 117.74 | 123.75 | 135.83 |